

MAIL OFFICE CCC

Willard C. Franks

GEOLOGIST - OIL PRODUCER
BOX 163 - PHONE 21 F 3
BRIGGSDALE, COLORADO

1000 OCT 13 AM 8:42

Oct. 10, 1960

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Re: Rinehart No. 2
SWSW S. 29, Twp. 23 N
R. 22 East
Mora County, N. M.

Enclosed herewith are the well record forms as requested by you, covering the captioned well.

On checking record I find that 150 sacks of cement were used in setting casing instead of 100 sacks as I reported to you on one occasion.

This record is as nearly accurate as I can figure it and the well is ready for your inspection as the slush pits have at last been filled according to the contractor who has just reported to me.

I shall send the samples to the New Mexico Bureau of Mines as you requested.

Yours very truly,

Willard C. Franks

P. S. When I last talked with your office it was agreed that a 25' cement plug would be set at the top but I had the extra cement so used it to reach top of mud fill.

W.C.F.